SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 I Street #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

December 4, 2002

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: Transfer of Jurisdiction to Yolo LAFCo (Yolo LAFCo 884)

Nishi/ Jury Multi-District Reorganization

Detachment from Solano Mosquito and Vector Abatement District;
Solano County Free Joint Library District; and Dixon Resource
Conservation District. Annexation to Sacramento-Yolo

Mosquito & Vector Control District; Yolo County Free

Joint Library District; and Yolo Resource Conservation District.

Approximately ten years ago, the Counties of Yolo and Solano made an adjustment to
their boundaries of about 50 acres at the southern edge of the City of Davis. The change,
known by the landowners names of Nishi and Jury, placed land expected to be annexed
and developed by the City of Davis into Yolo County. However, years and politics
passed and the land remains unincorporated. In the meantime, no cleanup of the special
district boundaries has occurred.

The Yolo LAFCo recently worked with the East Davis Fire District and the Dixon Fire
Protection District to detach Nishi-Jury from Dixon Fire Protection District and annex it
to the East Davis Fire Protection District. However, as Elizabeth Kemper, Executive
Officer of Yolo LAFCo, reviewed the area, she discovered that it is also still within the
boundaries of the Solano Vector Control District, Solano Library District and the Solano
Resource Conservation District. Yolo LAFCo will make application for the Nishi-Jury
Multi-District Reorganization to the Yolo Board of Supervisors to clean up these
boundaries.

Because Sacrament-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District is the largest entity in the
proposed reorganization, and the majority of assessed valuation of that district lies within
Sacramento County, the primary jurisdiction for the proposed reorganization is
Sacramento County. Government Code Section 56388 allows the principal LAFCo to
turn jurisdiction over to another LAFCo if both LAFCo’s are in agreement. At the request



of Elizabeth Kemper and the Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission, I recommend
your Commission transfer jurisdiction of the proposed Nishi-Jury Multi-District
Reorganization to Yolo LAFCo.

Respectfully submitted,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Peter Brundage
Executive Officer

PB:Maf
cc: Elizabeth Kemper, Executive Officer
Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission

(Nishi-Jury Transfer of Jurisdiction)



